Defence Business Services
Secretariat

Room 6229

Tomiinson House

M'”lStry 'Il\fr?(;?:iotsrf—meveleys
Of Defence Lancashire FY5 3WP

Ref:  FOIl2023/12732, FOI2023/1 2773 DBSRES-Secretariat@mod.gov. uk

and FOI2023/12734

_ 14 December 2023

pear NN

Thank you for your emails of 21 October 2023 to the Ministry of Defence (MOD), requesting the
following information:

‘I wish to request a copy / copies of the "extensive legal advice" recently received by the
Joint Casualty and Compassionate Centre (JCCC) concerning their changes to the policy
regarding licensing of works on historic aircraft crash sites under the Protection of Military
Remains Act (1986) referred to in recent correspondence with the JCCC and including that
from Brigadier Caroline Hull (head of Armed Forces and Veterans Services, Defence
Business Services) dated 3rd August 2023.

I wish to request delails of all processed licence applications made under the terms of the
Protection of Military Remains Act (1986) for the excavation of, or work likely to cause
disturbance to, aircraft crash sites from the 1st November 2022 io the present day.

The data | require for each instance js: date of application, aircraft type and serial number
and stated place of crash. Also could you indicate as to whether a licence was granted or
refused and the Applicant category, i.e. if the licence request was made by a pnivate
individual or museum, or on behaif of a commercial concern (i.e. developer, utifity company
or council, DPAA etc).

Finally could you also indicate the total number of any licence applications still under
consideration

I wish to request the total number of licence applications granted under the terms of the
Protection of Military Remains Act (1986) from the 1st January 2000 to the present day by
commercial applicants (i.e. developers, utility companies or councils, DPAA efc), together
with defails (i.e. date of application, aircraft type, senal number, stated location on
application) of all those, if any, where human remains were reported as being found.”

| am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 (FOIA). | would firstly like to apologise for the delay in replying.

A search for the information has now been completed within the MOD and | can confirm that some
information in scope of your request is held.

1. 1 wish to request a copy / copies of the "extensive legal advice” recently received by the
Joint Casualty and Compassionate Centre (JCCC) concerning their changes to the policy



regarding licensing of works on historic aircraft crash sites under the Protection of Military
Remains Act (1986) referred to in recent correspondence with the JCCC and including that
from Brigadier Caroline Hull (head of Armed Forces and Veterans Services, Defence
Business Services) dated 3rd August 2023.

The MOD holds no written legal advice either in documentary or email form pertaining to
the legal advice sought.

“ wish to request details of all processed licence applications made under the terms of the
Protection of Military Remains Act (1986} for the excavation of, or work likely to cause
disturbance lo, aircraft crash sites from the 1st November 2022 to the present day.

The data I require for each instance is: date of application, aircraft type and serial number
and stated place of crash. Also could you indicate as to whether a licence was granted or
refused and the Applicant category, i.e. if the licence request was made by a private
individual or museum, or on behalf of a commercial concem (i.e. developer, utility company
or council, DPAA etc).“

This data can be found at Annex A below.

“Finally could you also indicate the total number of any licence applications stilf under
consideration”

There were six licence applications still under consideration on 20 November 2023,

"I wish to request the fotal number of licence applications granted under the terms of the
Protection of Military Remains Act (1966} from the 1st January 2000 to the present day by
commercial applicants (i.e. developers, utility companies or councils, DPAA etc), together
with details (i.e. date of application, aircraft type, serial number, stated location on
application) of all those, if any, where human remains were reported as being found.”

This data can be found at Annex B below.

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first
instance.

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response, you can
request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights Compiiance team,
Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIQ-FQI-IR@mod.gov.uk).
Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days of the
date of this response.

If you remain dissatisfied foliowing an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate your case until the
MOD intemal review process has been completed. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the Information Commissioner can
be found on the Commissioner's website at https://ico.orq.uk/.

Yours sincerely

Defence Business Services Secretarat









